David Barthelmy

From: Mark W, e-Rocks [mark=e-rocks.com@mcsv183.net] on behalf of Mark W, e-Rocks
[mark@e-rocks.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 11:20 AM

To: David

Subject: e-Rocks 22nd December 2010

Hi All

Firstly Season's Greetings from e-Rocks!

We have been having problems with our regular email service, so apologies for the long gap since our last
update.

We have a big program of events happening over Christmas & the New Year, more will be published on our
Homepage over the next few days.

So far and today, we have the following to catch up with:

Giuseppe Siccardi's YourMineralCollection Auction will close today at 23:00Hrs.

Just Started/Now Running

December's $100 Start Auction of the Month.

My very own seasonal TVM Pakistan Minerals Auction - lots of new things to see.

Sellers pages from Christian Rewitzer and Jon Mommers Alphabet #1 plus Alphabet #2

Finally Today - 2 New Auctions are starting at 18:30Hrs

Cartils Minerals

Earthstones
Plenty more on show and to come!
Cheers!
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